
L JRGIiN I DINTAL C’ENI’I;R i\’VON L1C d/b/a
IJR(ilN I IWNTAL (‘El ILR. an Indiana
I imited iabilitv compam,: and J( )SI P1 I SI IAN K.
an individual:

I)efl.mdants. ) ..

(O’%SEM JUDCJVIFNTANI)ORDIR

Plaintiff Acting Secretar\ of I .abor. United States Department of I .abor ( “Acting

Secrctar . ha ing tIed a Complaint in this case under the hr labor Standards Act 29 U.S.C.

201. ci .vcq. (the “F I SA” or “Act). I )efendants Urgent Dental Center A on II .C d’Wa Urgent

I )ental (enter ( “Urgent Dental”). and Joseph Shank (“Shank”) (col lectivek . “Defendants”).

hay mo received a copy of the Complaint and \aived service of process. Defendants admit that

they violated Section I 5(a)(3) oh the II .SA. 29 U.S.C. § 21 5(a)(3).

Ihe (‘ourt concludes that it has jurisdiction to enter this Consent Judgment and Order (the

“Consent Judoment”). and the Actin Secretary and l)ehndants aoree to it terms.

It is thereibre ORDIiREI). Al ).H. 11)01]). and [)ECREED that:

Defendants and their successors, assigns. agents. sen ants. employees, and all

persons in acti\ C conceit or part IC ipat ion With them, or acting or c lainiing to act in their interest

and behal F. hereby are permanentl enjoined and restrained from violating the pros isions of

Sections I 5(a )(3 ) of the lISA 29 U.S.C. 21 5(a)(3 ).
1’0t
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2. Among other prohibited acts of retaliation. l)eiendants and any other persons

sLibject to this permanent mi unction shall not:

a. Term nate or threaten to tenu mate an’ emplo ee because the

employee engaged in or is about to engage in protected aetivi1 under

the FISA:

b. Disparage or threaten to disparage an emplo\ cc or flrmer employee

to other employers because the employee or tormer cniplo cc engaged

in or is about to engage in protected activity under the H SA:

c. Blacklist any employee or further employee, such as by interh’ring
us

with that employee or fornier employee’s ability to obtain other

emplo meni. because the employee or former employee engaged in or

is about to engage in protected activity under the ELSA:

ci. Make any employee’s working conditions less favorable. including by

reducing any employee’s hours ol work or ayc because the employee

engaged in or is about to engage in protected activity under the El

e. Retaliate or discriminate against any employee or lbrmer employee or

their fami lv in any other wa because the employee or tbrmer

emplo cc engaged in or is about to engage in protected activity under

the ELSA: and

I. Instruct an employee or furmer emplo cc not to speak to. or to

pros ide fulse inthrmation to. the linited States Department of Labor.

or otherwise influence any employee or iomer emplo cc with respect

em

.t.

d
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to their participation in any in estigation conducted or legal

proceeding brought b. the Lnited States l)epartment of Labor.

3. Dehndants ha e made the pa) ment requited b this Consent Ju Igment at the time

the parties execute this Consent Judgment. Ihis payment includes lIont pay and liquidated

damages in the total amount ot S I 2. 6() to Raegan Fereuson. thromh the Acting Secrethrv.

accordinL to the terms set Forth herein and as sho n on the attached Fxhihit A—I . which is

incorporated in and made a jart ui this Consent Judgment. In addition, this pa ment includes

pun itie damages in the amount of S I 0.000 for l)efendants violations of Section I 5(a)(3 I ol’ the

I:! SA. 29 U.S.C. § 2 I 5(a)(3 ). and sped tically Defendants unlawful wimination of Raegan
k.

I:eIgnsOIl S emplo) nlent.

4 Upon receipt ii’oiu l)eflndants of the damages set Iirth abu e. the Acting

Secretar\ shall distribute 522. 160 for ftont pay. liquidated damages, and puniti\ e damages to

Raegan Ferguson.

5. i)ei’endants shall not. in an\ way. solicit, demand. accept. or keep any amount

paid or pa) able to any empIo cc or ibrmer employee under this Consent iudgmeit. or in any

manner atLempt to recover or otherwise influence any employee or lbrmer employee to orteit
•0

any amounts paid to such emplo cc iotniem employee in connection with this Consent
“O

.1 imdt.meiit.

6. [)efendants ha e certilied that their ernplo ment practices ate currentl in

compliance with Section I 5(a)3 ) 01 the ELSA. 29 U.S.C. § 21 5(a)(S). as interpreted by the

Acting Secretary.

7. Each part) shall bear its on fees and other expenses incurred h such party in
0 ‘0

connection with an stage of this proceeding.

,ts .
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..l 

SO ORDERED. this __ day or _____ .. 2023. 

nited States District Judge 

For Defendants: For Plaintiffs: 

URGENT DENTAL CENTER A VON SEEMA NANDA 

LLC d/b/a URGENT DENTAL CENTER, Solicitor of Labor 
· 1ited liability company: and

-�...-i--... 

IA K, an individual CHRISTINE Z. HERi

Owner of Urgent Dental Center 
Avon LLC d/b/a Urgent Dental Center 

k--
J 

Regional Solicitor 

ls/Lydia J. Faklis 

LYDIA J. FAKLIS

Trial Attorney 
U.S. Department of Labor 
Office of the Solicitor 
230 S. Dearborn St.. Room 844 
Chicago. IL 60604 
Telephone: (312) 353-6992 

I \ 

i. 1 Id 

�R�

Email: F AKLJS.L YDIA.J@DOL.GOV 

Partner 
Denton Bingham Grcencbaum LLP 
2700 Market Tower, 10 West Market 
Street, Indianapolis, IN. 46204 
Telephone: (317) 968-5339 

Email: kate.erdel@dentons.com 

Attorney for Defendants 

Attorneys for JULIE A. SU 
Acting Secretary of Labor, 
U.S. Department of Labor 

Dated: 4/17/2023 
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, 

22nd August
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